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DATE: January 11,2001 
TO: 
FROM: Division of Legal Services (Jessica Elliott) 

Division of Competitive Services (Kim Logue) 

Dr. Mary A. Bane, Deputy 

RE: Docket No. 00 1373-TP Request by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for Approval 
of Amendment to resale agreement with GTE Communications Corporation (n/k/a 
Verizon SeIect Services, hc.) 
Agenda Item No. 10 - January 16,200 1 Agenda Conference- Corrections to 
Recommendation 

Upon fwther review of the recommendation referenced above, staff requests that it be 
allowed to make a few corrections for the purpose of accuracy. Consistent with SOP 1607, these 
corrections are simple, easy to understand, and not likely to change the Commissioners’ vote 
from what it otherwise would have been. The corrections to Item No. 10 are as folIows: 

1) On page 1, the Case Background should be corrected to strike the word “Agreement” 
following the 11/7/00 date and replace it with “Amendment.” 

2) On page 2, the Case Background should be corrected to make the same change in the 
sentence describing the filing made with the Commission on December 8,2000. In addition, in 
the staff analysis, the same change should be made in the fourth line from the bottom on page 2 
and in the last line. 

3) On page 3, the first full sentence should be corrected to delete the duplicate words “an 
order approving,” and to add the words “amendment to the” before the word “agreement.” 
Therefore, the sentence should read “Thus staff recommends acknowledging the withdrawal in 
lieu of issuing an order approving the amendment to the agreement between BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. and GTE Communications Corporation ( d d a  Verizon SeIect Services 
Inc.).” 

Staff requests that it be allowed to make these changes orally since they are minor and 
&3r“ - requests that the item not be deferred because of the corrections. 
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